STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Tobésy Ef«NI'l\)I‘I:YA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
June 5, 1984 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Eastern Sandia Prod. Co.
418 West Broadway
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Horton Well No. 2
A-32-11N-7E
Santa Fe County, NM

Gentlemen:

A recent inspection of the above-referenced location has shown that drilling
activity has ceased. Please submit your future intentions for this well
within ten days or this agency will consider this well to be abandoned and.
will take the appropriate action to insure proper plugging according to our
rules and regulations.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at this
office. '

Sincerely,

s

ROY JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist

RJ/dp
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CERTIFIED MATL
RETUERN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Fastern Sandia Production
Comrpany

418 W. Brcacway
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Hortcn Well No. 2
Unit A, Section 32,
T-11N, R-7E, Santa Fe
Countv, New Mexico

Deer lixr. Boren:

This letter is to acknowledge that this office has received the
appropriate Form C-1CS and induction and campensated density neutron
logs on this referenced well.

This office is yet to receive the appropriate Sundry Notice stating your
troposed plugging program. This cffice weuld anticipate a written
cammunication from vou within 10 working days of this letter stating the
Zate and hcow this well is to be piucged. Shoulcd this office not receive
tnls information during this time periocd, this matter will be turned
cver to our legal department and a forced plugging case will be set.

At the time of the forced plugging case, this cffice will request that
vour bonding campany forfeit the bond in corder that the State of New
Mexico can plug this well in an zppropriate fashion.

Zhould vou have any questicons pertaining to this matter, please contact

re at this office.
@y, g0

T v/
. C’ ;
'/P()Y E./ JOHNSON
Senidr Petroleum Geologist

FEJ/Cp

cc: Jeff Taylor, General Counsel



